Summary of Contents

- Chapter 1. A Brief History of Energy Deregulation in Ontario
- Chapter 2. The Ontario Energy Board: Structure, Powers and Jurisdiction
- Chapter 3. Ontario Energy Board: Practice and Procedures
- Chapter 4. Gas Transmission and Distribution
- Chapter 5. Storage of Gas
- Chapter 6. Natural Gas Marketers
- Chapter 7. The Successors to Ontario Hydro and the Ontario Power Authority
- Chapter 8. The Electricity Licensing Regime
- Chapter 9. IESO-Administered Markets
- Chapter 10. Electricity Resources: Pricing, Planning and Procurement
- Chapter 11. Generation of Electricity
- Chapter 12. Transmission of Electricity
- Chapter 13. Electricity Distribution
- Chapter 14. Retailing Electricity

Appendices

- Appendix A. Electricity Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Sch. A
- Appendix B. Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Sch. B

Table of Cases

Index

Table of Contents

CHAPTER 1. A BRIEF HISTORY OF ENERGY DEREGULATION IN ONTARIO

_	1:1	Overview
§	1:2	The Initial Principles: Contract-Carriage Hearings, 1986-87—The Interim Hearings, April 1986
§	1:3	—The Main Decision, March 1987
	1:4	——The Core Market
8	1:5	——Rate Unbundling
§	1:6	— — Direct-Purchase Transportation Arrangements
§	1:7	——Legislative Impediments to Deregulation
§	1:8	——Security of Supply
§	1:9	——Storage
§	1:10	 — Separation of LDC Merchant and Transportation Functions
§	1:11	——OEB Jurisdiction over LDC Contracts
	1:12	——Brokers
§	1:13	LDC Opposition to Separation of the Merchant
		Function, 1988
§	1:14	The Growth of Buy/Sell Agreements and T-Service
§	1:15	Growing Pains in the Core, Residential Direct- Purchase Market
§	1:16	Pressures on Buy/Sell Arrangements
§	1:17	The OEB's 10-Year Market Review
§	1:18	The Working Group Report
§	1:19	The OEB Report on Legislative Change
§	1:20	The Market Design Task Force
§	1:21	Electricity: The Days of Ontario Hydro
§	1:22	The MacDonald Commission
§	1:23	The 1997 White Paper
§	1:24	The Market Design Committee
§	1:25	Bill 35
§	1:26	The Finalization of the Structure of the Electricity Market
§	1:27	1999–2004: The Regulatory Roller-Coaster
§	1:28	2005: Bill 100 and the Hybrid Electricity Market
§	1:29	2009: Bill 150 and the Green Energy and Green Economy Act
§	1:30	Green Energy at a Crossroads
§	1:31	Bending the Cost Curve

CHAPTER 2. THE ONTARIO ENERGY **BOARD: STRUCTURE, POWERS AND JURISDICTION**

I. OVERVIEW

8	$2 \cdot 1$	General	lν

§ 2:1 Generally§ 2:2 Board Powers and Structure

II. ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE OF THE OEB

§ 2:3	Board Powers and Members
§ 2:4	Board of Directors and Committees
§ 2:5	Chief Executive Officer
§ 2:6	Commissioners and the Chief Commissioner
§ 2:7	OEB By-laws
§ 2:8	Stakeholder Input
§ 2:9	Memorandum of Understanding
§ 2:10	Delegation of Powers to Board Employees
§ 2:11	Finances and Employees
§ 2:12	Market Surveillance Panel
§ 2:13	Inspectors
§ 2:14	Powers to Conduct Inspections and Enter Premises
§ 2:15	Board Employees as Witnesses
§ 2:16	Limitation of Liability for Board Members and
	Employees
§ 2:17	Costs, Forms and Experts
§ 2:18	Board not a Suable Entity

III. JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD

§ 2:19	The Objectives Guiding the Board
§ 2:20	Express Grants of Jurisdiction under Statutes
$\S 2:21$	Jurisdiction by Necessary Implication
$\S 2:22$	Constitutional Limits on Jurisdiction
$\S 2:23$	Exclusive Jurisdiction: The Board and the Courts

IV. POWERS OF THE OEB

§ 2:24	Introduction
$\S 2:25$	Rate-Making Power
§ 2:26	Power to Review or Interpret Contracts
$\S 2:27$	Forbearance from Exercising a Power
§ 2:28	Power to Levy Assessments for Expenses
§ 2:29	Non-Transferability of Authority
§ 2:30	The Board and the Minister

§ 2:31 Monitoring Markets

V. COMPLIANCE POWERS

- § 2:32 Enforceable Provisions
- § 2:33 Board Compliance Actions
- § 2:34 Voluntary Compliance
- § 2:35 Procedure for Compliance Actions
- § 2:36 Obstructing an Investigation

VI. OFFENCES AND PENALTIES UNDER THE OEB ACT

§ 2:37 Offences

CHAPTER 3. ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD: PRACTICE AND PROCEDURES

I. OEB RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE

§ 3:1 Generally

II. COMMENCING PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE BOARD

- § 3:2 Applications
- § 3:3 Notice of Application
- § 3:4 —Decision Not to Process
- § 3:5 Withdrawal of Application
- § 3:6 Proceedings Initiated by the Board
- § 3:7 Dismissal Without a Hearing

III. LEVELS OF PARTICIPATION IN A PROCEEDING

- § 3:8 Introduction
- § 3:9 Written Public Comments
- § 3:10 Interventions
- § 3:11 OEB Review of the Intervenor Participation Model

IV. EVIDENCE

- § 3:12 Introduction
- § 3:13 Expert Evidence

V. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR DOCUMENTS AND FILING

§ 3:14 Introduction

§ 3:15 Document Discovery and Production in Enforcement Proceedings

VI. CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINING PERSONAL INFORMATION

§ 3:16 Proceedings before a Panel of the Board

VII. PROCEDURAL ORDERS; ISSUES CONFERENCES AND ISSUES DAYS; TECHNICAL CONFERENCES

- § 3:17 Procedural Orders
- § 3:18 Issues Conferences and Issues Days
- § 3:19 Technical Conferences

VIII. INTERROGATORIES

§ 3:20 Generally

IX. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION AND SETTLEMENT PROPOSALS

- § 3:21 ADR
- § 3:22 Settlement Proposals

X. OTHER PRE-HEARING CONFERENCES

§ 3:23 Generally

XI. MOTIONS

§ 3:24 Generally

XII. HEARINGS

- § 3:25 The Requirement for a Hearing
- § 3:26 Oral or Written Hearings
- § 3:27 Joinder of Hearings Before the Board
- § 3:28 Consolidated Hearings
- § 3:29 Adjournments
- § 3:30 Questions of Law
- § 3:31 Constitutional Questions
- § 3:32 Hearings in French

XIII. PROCEDURES FOR ORAL HEARINGS

§ 3:33 Dates

TABLE	OF CONTENTS
§ 3:36	Witnesses —Witnesses in Enforcement Proceedings Admissible Evidence Submissions Hearings in the Absence of the Public
XIV.	PROCEDURES FOR ELECTRONIC AND WRITTEN HEARINGS
	Procedures for Electronic Hearings Procedures for Written Hearings
XV.	BOARD ORDERS AND REASONS
§ 3:43	Generally
XVI.	COSTS
§ 3:49	The Process of Seeking a Cost Award —Eligibility
XVII	REHEARING, REVIEW OR VARIATION OF A BOARD ORDER
§ 3:51 § 3:52	
XVII	I. PROCEEDINGS IN RESPECT OF LICENCES
§ 3:53	Generally
XIX.	APPEALS TO OR REVIEWS BY THE OEB
§ 3:54 § 3:55	
XX.	APPEAL FROM BOARD ORDERS

§ 3:56 Grounds for an Appeal

Time for and Procedure on an Appeal § 3:57

	Energy Regulation in Ontario	
§ 3:58 § 3:59 § 3:60 § 3:61	11	
XXI.	JUDICIAL REVIEW OF A BOARD ORDER; STATED CASE	
§ 3:62 § 3:63	Judicial Review of a Board Order Stated Case	
CHAPTER 4. GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION		
I. O	VERVIEW	
§ 4:1	Generally	
II. G	GAS TRANSMITTERS AND DISTRIBUTORS	
§ 4:3	Definitions Need for Board Order Duties of Gas Transmitters and Distributors	
	CHANGE OF CONTROL OR DISPOSITION OF A GAS TRANSMITTER OR DISTRIBUTOR	
§ 4:5 § 4:6	Introduction System Dispositions and Amalgamations	

- Change in Control § 4:7
- Failing to Obtain Board Leave § 4:8
- § 4:9 Pre-1998 Board Decisions
- § 4:10 Post-1998 Board Decisions

IV. OEB RULE-MAKING POWER

- General Power § 4:11
- § 4:12 Procedure for Rule-Making
- Rules Madeby the Board § 4:13

V. THE AFFILIATE RELATIONSHIPS CODE FOR **GAS UTILITIES**

- § 4:14 Introduction
- Degree of Separation § 4:15
- Sharing of Services and Resources § 4:16
- § 4:17 Transfer Pricing

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I I I I I	OF CONTENTS
§ 4:18	Production of Information in the Possession of an Affiliate
§ 4:19	Financial Transactions with Affiliates
§ 4:20	Equal Access to Services
§ 4:21	Confidentiality of Information
§ 4:22	Compliance Measures
§ 4:23	Record-Keeping and Reporting Requirements
§ 4:24	Complaint Process
$\S 4:25$	—Qualifying Facilities
§ 4:26	Amendments and Exemptions to the ARC
VI.	THE GAS DISTRIBUTION ACCESS RULE
§ 4:27	Introduction
$\S 4:28$	General Provisions
$\S 4:29$	Access to Gas Distribution Services
§ 4:30	Gas Distributor—Gas Vendor Relations
§ 4:31	Service Transaction Request
§ 4:32	—Changing from System Gas to a Gas Vendor, or Between Gas Vendors
§ 4:33	—Changing from a Gas Vendor to System Gas
§ 4:34	—Other Requirements for STRs
§ 4:35	Consumer Information
$\S~4{:}36$	Billing
$\S 4:37$	Service Quality Requirements
§ 4:38	Customer Service Standards
VII.	INSPECTION OF METERS
§ 4:39	Generally
VIII.	RATES FOR THE SALE, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF GAS
§ 4:40	Just and Reasonable Rates
§ 4:41	Rate Application Filing Requirements
§ 4:42	Exemptions from Section 36
§ 4:43	Rate-Setting Methodology
§ 4:44	Unbundling Transportation
§ 4:45	Late Payment Charges
§ 4:46	Return on Equity
	ATD CT. T. T

IX. OEB GENERAL RATE-MAKING PRINCIPLES

- § 4:47 Introduction
- § 4:48 Prior Board Decisions

§ 4:49 § 4:50 § 4:51 § 4:52	Prudency Reviews of Costs Gas Commodity Sales
§ 4:53	
X. 1	DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT
§ 4:54	Generally
XI.	MUNICIPAL FRANCHISES
§ 4:55	
§ 4:56	
§ 4:57	
§ 4:58	
§ 4:59 § 4:60	9
8 4.00	Appeals under MPA
XII.	THE MODEL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
§ 4:61	Introduction
§ 4:62	Rights Granted
§ 4:63	**
§ 4:64	
§ 4:65	
§ 4:66	
§ 4:67	
§ 4:68	-
§ 4:69	1 0 11
§ 4:70 § 4:71	-
§ 4.71 § 4:72	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
§ 1.12	Trancinse tranciook
XIII.	CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
§ 4:73	
§ 4:74	Appeals to Divisional Court
XIV.	CONSTRUCTION OF PIPELINES
§ 4:75	Leave-to-Construct Applications: Board Jurisdiction
§ 4:76	
–	Criteria for Approval—Design and Location Work
§ 4:77	* *
§ 4:78	· · ·
§ 4:79	—Pipeline Construction and Operation: Technical Standards
	Standards

Table of Contents

§ 4:80	—Duty to Consult
§ 4:81	Entry onto Lands
§ 4:82	Expropriation of Lands and Compensation
§ 4:83	Construction over Highways and Utility Lines
§ 4:84	Repairs to Works
§ 4:85	Compensation for Damages
§ 4:86	Bypass Pipelines—The Issue
§ 4:87	—OEB Jurisdiction
§ 4:88	—OEB Policy
§ 4:89	Bypass Competitive Rates—The Issue
§ 4:90	—Credible Bypass Candidate
§ 4:91	—Bypass Competitive Rate in Public Interest
§ 4:92	—Bypass Competitive Rate Just and Reasonable

XV. REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS FOR GAS UTILITIES

§ 4:93	Introduction
§ 4:94	Reporting
§ 4:95	Certification
§ 4:96	Record Keeping

CHAPTER 5. STORAGE OF GAS

I. OVERVIEW

§ 5:1 Generally

II. NATURAL GAS STORAGE AREAS

§ 5:2	Injection into Designated Storage Areas
§ 5:3	Compensation to Rights Holders and Landowners
§ 5:4	Access to Storage Areas

III. STORAGE AND TRANSPORTATION ACCESS RULE

§ 5:5	Introduction
•	
§ 5:6	General Provisions
§ 5:7	Non-Discriminatory Access to Transportation Services
§ 5:8	Consumer Protection in the Competitive Storage Market
§ 5:9	Reporting Requirements
§ 5:10	Complaint Mechanism

IV. NATURAL GAS WELLS

§ 5:11 Licences and Permits

§ 5:12 Operating a Well

V. GAS STORAGE ALLOCATION AND RATES

- § 5:13 General
- § 5:14 —Allocation of Storage Capacity
- § 5:15 Storage Rates for Ex-Franchise Customers
- § 5:16 Margin Sharing

VI. DISPOSITION OF GAS STORAGE SYSTEMS

§ 5:17 Generally

CHAPTER 6. NATURAL GAS MARKETERS

I. OVERVIEW; DEFINITION OF A GAS MARKETER

- § 6:1 Overview
- § 6:2 Definition of a Gas Marketer

II. GAS MARKETERS' LICENCES

- A. PROHIBITION AGAINST UNLICENSED BUSINESS; BOARD AUTHORITY REGARDING GAS MARKETING LICENCES
- § 6:3 Prohibition against Unlicensed Business
- § 6:4 Board Authority regarding Gas Marketing Licences

B. CURRENT OEB GAS MARKETER'S LICENCE

- § 6:5 Introduction
- § 6:6 Term of Licence
- § 6:7 Payment of Assessments
- § 6:8 Non-Assignability
- § 6:9 Communications with the Director
- § 6:10 Agent for Service
- § 6:11 Authorization
- § 6:12 Providing Information to the Director
- § 6:13 Codes of Conduct
- § 6:14 Consumer Complaints Resolution Process
- § 6:15 Certificate of Compliance
- § 6:16 Business Cards
- § 6:17 Photo Identification Badges
- § 6:18 Employee and Contractor Training

III. LICENSED GAS MARKETERS

§ 6:19 Generally

IV. ENERGY CONSUMERS' BILL OF RIGHTS

§ 6:20 Generally

V. ENERGY CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT, 2010

- § 6:21 Introduction
- § 6:22 Unfair Practices
- § 6:23 Contracts
- § 6:24 Verification of Contracts
- § 6:25 Contract Renewals, Extensions and Amendments
- § 6:26 Contract Cancellation
- § 6:27 Administrative Penalties for Non-Compliance

VI. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR GAS MARKETERS

- § 6:28 Introduction
- § 6:29 Fair Marketing Practices and Marketing Information
- § 6:30 —Business Cards and Identification Badges
- § 6:31 Confidentiality of Consumer Information
- § 6:32 Transfer Requests
- § 6:33 Contracts
- § 6:34 —Disclosure Statements and Price Comparisons
- § 6:35 —Verification of Contracts
- § 6:36 —Renewal or Extension of Contracts
- § 6:37 —Training
- § 6:38 —Certification
- § 6:39 Transfers and Assignment of Contracts
- § 6:40 Consumer Complaints and Compliance Monitoring
- § 6:41 Breach of the Code
- § 6:42 Information to be Maintained by Gas Marketer

VII. CONSUMER PROTECTION LEGISLATION

- § 6:43 Introduction
- § 6:44 Consumer Protection Act, 2002
- § 6:45 The Federal Competition Act

VIII. REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

- § 6:46 Introduction
- § 6:47 Reporting
- § 6:48 Record Keeping

CHAPTER 7. THE SUCCESSORS TO ONTARIO HYDRO AND THE ONTARIO POWER AUTHORITY

I. OVERVIEW

§ 7:1 Generally

II. ONTARIO POWER GENERATION INC.

- § 7:2 Introduction
- § 7:3 Governance
- § 7:4 Special Payments
- § 7:5 —Income Tax
- § 7:6 —Municipal Taxes
- § 7:7 —Administration
- § 7:8 Niagara River Generation Facilities
- § 7:9 The Evolution of OPG

III. HYDRO ONE INC.

- § 7:10 Introduction
- § 7:11 Governance of Hydro One Inc. and the Proposed Divestiture
- § 7:12 Special Payments
- § 7:13 Ownership and Use of Corridor Lands
- § 7:14 —Transfer of Corridor Lands
- § 7:15 —Creation of Statutory Right to Use Corridor Lands
- § 7:16 —Disposition of the Fee Simple or Statutory Right to Use
- § 7:17 —General Requirements for Corridor Lands

IV. THE INDEPENDENT ELECTRICITY SYSTEM OPERATOR

§ 7:18 Generally

V. CORPORATE STRUCTURE OF THE IESO

- § 7:19 IESO Board of Directors—Composition, Qualification and Appointment
- § 7:20 —Duties and Obligations
- § 7:21 By-laws of the IESO
- § 7:22 Panels of the IESO
- § 7:23 —Technical Panel
- § 7:24 —Market Surveillance Panel

TABLE OF CONTENTS

8	7:25	—Dispute	Resolution	Panel
---	------	----------	------------	-------

- § 7:26 IESO Budget and Fees
- § 7:27 Audits and Reports
- § 7:28 Application of Other Acts to the IESO
- § 7:29 Stakeholder Input
- § 7:30 Dissolution of the IESO

VI. LIABILITY OF THE IESO

- § 7:31 Corporate Liability
- § 7:32 Individual Liability

VII. ELECTRICAL SAFETY AUTHORITY

- § 7:33 Governance
- § 7:34 Electrical Safety Code
- § 7:35 Directors
- § 7:36 Authorizations
- § 7:37 Notices of Proposal
- § 7:38 Provisional Suspensions or Refusals to Renew
- § 7:39 Appeals
- § 7:40 Inspectors and Investigators
- § 7:41 Fees
- § 7:42 Agreement to Exercise ESA's Powers
- § 7:43 Liability
- § 7:44 Offences
- § 7:45 Judicial Compliance Orders
- § 7:46 Conflict with Municipal By-laws
- § 7:47 ESA Regulation-making Authority
- § 7:48 Licensing of Electrical Contractors and Master Electricians

VIII. ONTARIO ELECTRICITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

- § 7:49 Objects and Powers
- § 7:50 Governance
- § 7:51 Finances
- § 7:52 Ministerial Directives
- § 7:53 Liability
- § 7:54 Reports
- § 7:55 Special Payments
- § 7:56 Annual Fees Payable to Minister of Finance
- § 7:57 Stranded Debt and the Debt Retirement Charge
- § 7:58 —Obligation of Users to Pay the DRC
- § 7:59 —Remission of DRC Payable

§ 7:60	—Registration to Collect the DRC
§ 7:61	—Assessment and Reassessment Against Collectors
§ 7:62	—Assessment and Reassessment Against Users
§ 7:63	—Liability of Corporate Directors
§ 7:64	—Assessments: General Provisions
§ 7:65	—Payments, Refunds and Rebates
§ 7:66	—Objections and Appeals
§ 7:67	—Collected DRC as Trust Funds
§ 7:68	—Offences
§ 7:69	—Administration
§ 7:70	Ontario Hydro Pension Plan

IX. TRANSFERS TO SUCCESSOR CORPORATIONS

§ 7:71 Generally

X. THE ONTARIO POWER AUTHORITY

- § 7:72 The Creation of the OPA
- § 7:73 Objects and Powers of the OPA
- § 7:74 Merger with the IESO

XI. SMART METERING ENTITY

§ 7:75 Generally

CHAPTER 8. THE ELECTRICITY LICENSING REGIME

§ 8:1	Requirement for a Licence
§ 8:2	Engaging in Unlicensed Activity
§ 8:3	Emergency Interim Licence
§ 8:4	Application for a Licence—General Procedure
§ 8:5	Interim Licence
§ 8:6	Licence Conditions
§ 8:7	—General Administrative Conditions
§ 8:8	—Reporting Requirements
§ 8:9	—Accounting Records
§ 8:10	—Codes
§ 8:11	—Rate Determination
§ 8:12	—Performance, Directives and Integrated Plans
§ 8:13	—System Expansion
§ 8:14	—Agreements
§ 8:15	—Mandatory Conditions of Licence
§ 8:16	—Limitson Conditions

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 8:17 Conditions with Respect to Abuse of Market Power
- § 8:18 Amendment of Licences
- § 8:19 Compliance Orders, Suspension and Revocation of Licences
- § 8:20 Codes
- § 8:21 Amending or Revoking Codes
- § 8:22 Enforcement of Codes
- § 8:23 Electricity Reporting and Record Keeping Requirements: General Provisions

CHAPTER 9. IESO-ADMINISTERED MARKETS

I. IESO-ADMINISTERED MARKETS: THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

§ 9:1 Generally

II. THE MARKET RULES

- § 9:2 Purpose and Scope of the Market Rules
- § 9:3 Publication of the Market Rules
- § 9:4 Transitional Arrangements
- § 9:5 Amending the Market Rules
- § 9:6 —General Amendment Process
- § 9:7 —Urgent Amendments
- § 9:8 —Minor Amendments
- § 9:9 —Amendments Initiated by the Technical Panel
- § 9:10 —Amendments Initiated by the IESO Board
- § 9:11 —Amendments Pursuant to an OEB Order
- § 9:12 OEB Review of the Market Rules
- § 9:13 —Other Documents

III. IESO ORDERS ENFORCING THE MARKET RULES

- § 9:14 Introduction
- § 9:15 Procedures, Non-Compliance Letters and Financial Penalties
- § 9:16 —Letters of Non-Compliance and Fixed Financial Penalties
- § 9:17 —Breaches of Rules Identified in Appendix 3.1
- § 9:18 —Financial Penalties: General Principles
- § 9:19 —General Conduct Rule
- § 9:20 Events of Default and Suspension Orders
- § 9:21 —Suspension Orders

	ENERGY REGULATION IN UNTARIO
§ 9:22 § 9:23 § 9:24	Termination Orders Deregistration Acts of Officers and Agents
IV. A	APPEALS FROM IESO ORDERS TO THE OEB
§ 9:25	Generally
	ONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION ROVIDED TO THE IESO
§ 9:26 § 9:27 § 9:28 § 9:29	General Rule of Access to Information Confidential Information Permitted Disclosures of Confidential Information Classification of Information: The Confidentiality Catalogue
	ESO REPORTS AND ASSESSMENTS; EMERGENCY PLANS
§ 9:30 § 9:31	IESO Reports and Assessments Emergency Plans
	AUTHORIZATION TO PARTICIPATE IN WHOLESALE MARKETS AND PRUDENTIAL SUPPORT
\$ 9:32 \$ 9:33 \$ 9:34 \$ 9:35 \$ 9:36 \$ 9:37 \$ 9:38 \$ 9:39 \$ 9:40 \$ 9:41	Introduction Authorization Registering Meter Installations Facilities Registration Withdrawal by a Market Participant Prudential Support Requirements—Assessing the Prudential Support Obligation —Forms of Prudential Support —Monitoring the Levels of Prudential Support —Reductions in Prudential Support Obligations IESO Fees
VIII.	EXEMPTIONS FROM MARKET RULE STANDARDS AND OBLIGATIONS
\$ 9:42 \$ 9:43 \$ 9:44 \$ 9:45 \$ 9:46	General Procedure Decisions of Independent Directors Appeals Reconsideration/Removal of Exemptions Transfer of Exemptions

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 9:47 Costs of Exemptions
- § 9:48 Need for Rule Amendment
- § 9:49 Transitional Rules and "Sunset Report"
- § 9:50 —Bulk Electrical System Exceptions

IX. WHOLESALE LICENCES

§ 9:51 Generally

X. WHOLESALE METERING

- § 9:52 Federal and Provincial Jurisdiction over Electricity
 Meters
- § 9:53 Metered Market Participants and Metering Service Providers
- § 9:54 Transitional Metering Arrangements
- § 9:55 Registered Metering Installations
- § 9:56 Alternative Metering Installation Standards: Grandfathering Rules
- § 9:57 Metering Standards for Small Embedded Generation Facilities
- § 9:58 Reviewable Decisions
- § 9:59 Metering Data
- § 9:60 Errors in Metering Data

XI. PHYSICAL MARKETS: REAL-TIME

- § 9:61 Types of Physical Markets
- § 9:62 Registration for Physical Operations
- § 9:63 Submission of Data for the Real-Time Markets
- § 9:64 —Integration of Renewable Generation into Dispatch
- § 9:65 Basic Rules for Offers and Bids—Energy Offers and Bids
- § 9:66 —Operating Reserve Offers
- § 9:67 Matching Offers and Bids: The Dispatch Algorithm
- § 9:68 Scheduling and Dispatch Processes
- § 9:69 —Failed Intertie Transactions
- § 9:70 —Multi-Interval Optimization
- § 9:71 Generator Commitment Procedures
- § 9:72 —Generation Cost Guarantee and Day-ahead Production Cost Guarantee
- § 9:73 Scheduling and System Status Reports
- § 9:74 Constrained Off/On Facilities and Local Market Power
- § 9:75 Demand Response Programs
- § 9:76 Administrative Prices

XII.	PHYSICAL MARKETS: PROCUREMENT
§ 9:77	Introduction
§ 9:78	Ancillary Services
§ 9:79	Must-Run Contracts
§ 9:80	Publication of Procurement Contract Information
XIII.	SUSPENDING MARKET OPERATIONS; PHYSICAL BILATERAL CONTRACTS; ENERGY FORWARD MARKET
§ 9:81	Suspending Market Operations
§ 9:82	Physical Bilateral Contracts
§ 9:83	Energy Forward Market
XIV.	TRANSMISSION RIGHTS MARKET
§ 9:84	Transmission Rights
§ 9:85	Authorization to Participate in Transmission Rights Markets
§ 9:86	Transmission Rights Auctions
§ 9:87	Assignment of Transmission Rights
§ 9:88	Settlement of Transmission Rights
XV.	SETTLEMENTS AND BILLINGS
§ 9:89	Introduction
§ 9:90	Collection of Settlement Data—Registered Wholesale Meters and Validating Metering Data
§ 9:91	—Varieties of Settlement Data
§ 9:92	Determination of Hourly and Non-Hourly Settlement Amounts
§ 9:93	IESO Settlement Statements
§ 9:94	Disputes Involving Settlement Statements
§ 9:95	—Preliminary Settlement Statements
§ 9:96	—Final Settlement Statements
§ 9:97	—The Section 6.8.2 A and B Dispute Resolution Procedure
§ 9:98	Intertie Offer Guarantee
XVI.	LIABILITY AND FORCE MAJEURE EVENTS
§ 9:99	Market Participant Liability to the IESO
§ 9:100	Force Majeure Events
§ 9:101	Contracts Between the IESO and Market Participants
XVII.	MARKET RULES: DISPUTE RESOLUTION
§ 9:102	Application of the Dispute Resolution Regime

Table of Contents

§ 9:103	Initiating the Dispute Resolution Process
§ 9:104	Negotiation
§ 9:105	Mediation
§ 9:106	Arbitration
§ 9:107	Interventions
§ 9:108	Powers of Mediators and Arbitrators—General
§ 9:109	—Arbitrators' Awards
§ 9:110	Enforcement of Arbitration Awards
§ 9:111	Stays Pending Resolution of the Dispute
§ 9:112	Appeals
§ 9:113	The Alternative Enforcement Process for Breaches of the General Conduct Rule

XVIII. EXPORTS OF ELECTRICITY

§ 9:114	Introduction
§ 9:115	Permits
§ 9:116	Licences
§ 9:117	Revocation or Suspension of Permits and Licences
§ 9:118	Information Returns

CHAPTER 10. ELECTRICITY RESOURCES: PRICING, PLANNING AND PROCUREMENT

I. OVERVIEW

§ 10:1 Generally

II. ELECTRICITY PRICING REGIME

§ 10:2	OEB Electricity Price-setting Powers
§ 10:3	Consumers Eligible for Regulated Rates
§ 10:4	Non-Eligible Consumers
§ 10:5	Determining Electricity Rates: The Regulated Price
	Plan
§ 10:6	—The Regulated Price Plan Supply Cost
§ 10:7	—The RPP Price
§ 10:8	—Variances
§ 10:9	Consumer Invoices
§ 10:10	Price Adjustments

III. PLANNING POWERS AND RESOURCE ADEQUACY

§ 10:11 A History of OPA Planning Powers

§ 10:12 The Integrated Power System Plans and Long-Term Energy Plans § 10:13 IESO Planning Powers

IV. PROCUREMENT POWERS

- § 10:14 Introduction
- § 10:15 Procurements to Date
- § 10:16 The Feed-In Tariff Program
- § 10:17 Storage Technologies and Procurement

CHAPTER 11. GENERATION OF ELECTRICITY

I. IN GENERAL

- § 11:1 Overview
- § 11:2 Definition of an Electricity Generator
- § 11:3 Restrictions on the Business Activities of Generators

II. ELECTRICITY GENERATION LICENCES

- § 11:4 Introduction
- § 11:5 Authority to Operate and Fees
- § 11:6 Term, Transfer and Amendment
- § 11:7 Providing Information to the Board
- § 11:8 Restrictions on Business Activities
- § 11:9 Compliance with Market Rules
- § 11:10 System Integrity
- § 11:11 Communication

III. MARKET RULES FOR GENERATORS

- § 11:12 Introduction
- § 11:13 Equipment Requirements
- § 11:14 Power System Reliability Obligations and Outages
- § 11:15 Cogeneration and Enhanced Combined Cycle Facilities
- § 11:16 Wind and Solar Generation Facilities
- § 11:17 Nuclear Generation Facilities

IV. EMERGENCY PLANS; NUCLEAR POWER

- § 11:18 Emergency Plans
- § 11:19 Nuclear Power

V. CONSTRUCTION OF GENERATION FACILITIES

- § 11:20 Introduction
- § 11:21 Easements

VI. OPGI'S MARKET POWER; OPGI'S MARKET-POWER MITIGATION LICENCE CONDITIONS

- § 11:22 OPGI's Market Power
- § 11:23 OPGI's Market-Power Mitigation Licence Conditions

VII. POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS WITH ONTARIO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

- § 11:24 Legacy NUG Contracts
- § 11:25 Contracts with the Ontario Power Authority

VIII. EMISSIONS CONTROLS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS

- A. ELECTRICITY SECTOR INITIATIVE; EMISSIONS REPORTING AND MONITORING
- § 11:26 Electricity Sector Initiative
- § 11:27 Emissions Reporting and Monitoring

B. ELECTRICITY SECTOR CAP AND TRADE REGIME

- § 11:28 Overview of the Cap and Trade Regime
- § 11:29 Allocation of Nitric Oxide or Nitrogen Oxides Emission Allowances
- § 11:30 Allocation of Sulphur Dioxide Emission Allowances
- § 11:31 "Set Aside"—New Conservation and Renewable Energy Projects
- § 11:32 Emissions Trading Registry
- § 11:33 Creation of Emission Reduction Credits
- § 11:34 Trading of Allowances and Credits
- § 11:35 Balancing Emissions with Allowances and Credits
- § 11:36 Monitoring and Reporting Requirements
- § 11:37 The Cap and Trade System for Greenhouse Gases

C. PLANT SITING AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

§ 11:38 Environmental Assessments for Electricity Projects

§ 11:39	Category A: Projects Not Subject to Environmental Assessment
§ 11:40	Category B: Environmental Screening Process
§ 11:41	Category C: Individual Environmental Assessments
§ 11:42	Class Environmental Assessments
§ 11:43	Grandfathering
§ 11:44	Renewable Energy Approval
§ 11:45	Application of Environmental Assessment Act Requirements and Renewable Energy Approval
§ 11:46	Renewable Energy Facilitation Office
§ 11:47	New Hydroelectric Facilities
IX. H	YDRO-ELECTRIC POWER
A.	SPECIAL PAYMENTS BY HYDRO-ELECTRIC GENERATING STATIONS
§ 11:48	Taxes or Charges
§ 11:49	Water Rental Charges
§ 11:50	Gross Revenue and Eligible Capacity
§ 11:51	Administration
В.	HYDRO-ELECTRIC DAMS
§ 11:52	Introduction
§ 11:53	Construction of Dams
§ 11:54	Repair and Use of Dams
§ 11:55	Water Levels and Management Plans
§ 11:56	Water Privileges
X. TA	X TREATMENT OF GENERATORS
§ 11:57	Corporate Income Tax Incentives
§ 11:58	Property Tax Incentives
§ 11:59	Retail Sales Tax Rebates

XI. NET METERING

§ 11:60 Generally

XII. ELECTRICITY REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

§ 11:61 Reporting

CHAPTER 12. TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY

I. OVERVIEW

- § 12:1 Introduction
- § 12:2 Transmission Access

II. TRANSMITTERS AND TRANSMISSION SYSTEMS

- § 12:3 Definition of a Transmitter
- § 12:4 Boundaries of a Transmission System
- § 12:5 Classes of Transmission Assets

III. TRANSMISSION OWNERSHIP AND BUSINESS RESTRICTIONS

- § 12:6 Introduction
- § 12:7 Ownership Restrictions: Generators
- § 12:8 Ownership Restrictions: Municipal Corporations
- § 12:9 Restrictions on Business Activities
- § 12:10 Conservation Activities
- § 12:11 Restrictions on the Disposal of Transmission Systems
- § 12:12 Affiliate Relationships

IV. TRANSMISSION LICENCES

- § 12:13 Introduction
- § 12:14 Authority to Operate
- § 12:15 Fees and Assessments
- § 12:16 Term, Transfer and Amendment
- § 12:17 Compliance, Suspension or Revocation
- § 12:18 Providing Information to the Board
- § 12:19 Entering into Operating Agreements with the IESO
- § 12:20 Access to Transmission Service
- § 12:21 Obligation to Connect
- § 12:22 Compliance with the Market Rules and Codes
- § 12:23 System Integrity
- § 12:24 Confidentiality of Information
- § 12:25 Separation of Business Activities
- § 12:26 Transmission Rates
- § 12:27 Expansion of Transmission System
- § 12:28 Communication

\mathbf{V}_{\bullet} TRANSMISSION SYSTEM CODE

3 12.20	11101 044001011
§ 12:30	Open Access and Connection Agreements
§ 12:31	Other Specific Duties of Transmitters

§ 12:31

Introduction

- § 12:32 Who May Build Connection Assets
- § 12:33 When Are New Connection Facilities Treated as Compensable Bypass?
- Assignment of Connection Capacity § 12:34
- § 12:35 Embedded Generation and Stranded Connection Assets
- Cost Responsibility for Assets Built by Transmitter § 12:36
- § 12:37 Contractual Issues and Dispute Resolution
- § 12:38 Replacement and Relocation of Transmission **Facilities**

VI. MARKET RULES

GRID CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS A.

§ 12:39 Introduction

8 12.29

- § 12:40 **Equipment Standards**
- Performance Standards § 12:41
- § 12:42 Testing Requirements
- § 12:43 Disconnection from the Grid

POWER SYSTEM RELIABILITY В.

- § 12:44 General Obligations
- § 12:45 Reliability Standards
- § 12:46 Ancillary Services and Grid Reliability
- § 12:47 Security of the IESO-Controlled Grid
- § 12:48 Outage Co-ordination
- § 12:49 Demand Control
- § 12:50 **Emergency Preparedness**

TRANSMITTERS AND THE IESO: VII. OPERATING AGREEMENTS

§ 12:51 Generally

TRANSMISSION SERVICE RATES VIII.

- OEB RATE-SETTING POWER Α.
- § 12:52 Introduction
- § 12:53 Hydro One Rates—Special Provisions

CLASSES OF TRANSMISSION SERVICE B

§ 12:54 Introduction

Table of Contents

Network Service

Export Transmission Service

§ 12:55

§ 12:56

§	12:57	Line Connection Service
§	12:58	Transformation Connection Service
§	12:59	Identification of Transmission Customers
	C.	PRINCIPLES OF TRANSMISSION RATE-MAKING
§	12:60	Introduction
§	12:61	Transmission Assets and Customers
§	12:62	Billing Determinants: The Net vs. Gross Issue
§	12:63	Charge Determinants
§	12:64	Other Transmitters
§	12:65	Rates for 2003 to 2005
§	12:66	Rates for 2006 through 2009
§	12:67	Rates for 2009 through 2011
§	12:68	Rates for 2012–2013 and 2015–2016
§	12:69	Rates for 2017 through 2018
Ι		ONSTRUCTION OF TRANSMISSION LINES
	AI	ND GRID CONNECTIONS
§	12:70	Introduction
§	12:71	Market Rules: Connection Assessment and Approval
§	12:72	Leave-to-Construct Applications
§	12:73	Transmission Project Designation and Procurement
§	12:74	Acquiring and Entering on Land for a Project
§	12:75	Environmental Assessments
§	12:76	International and Interprovincial Power Lines

X. STATUTORY POWERS: ENTRY ONTO LAND AND PROPERTY RIGHTS

and Construction of Power Lines

—Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity—The Interplay between Federal and Provincial

—Requirements of Federal Law for the Location

§ 12:81 Generally

§ 12:77 —Permits

§ 12:78

§ 12:79

§ 12:80

XI. ELECTRICITY REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

§ 12:82 Reporting

- § 12:83 Certification § 12:84 Record Keeping
- CHAPTER 13. ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION

I. OVERVIEW

- § 13:1 Introduction
- § 13:2 Open Access

II. DISTRIBUTORS AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS

- § 13:3 Definition of a Distributor
- § 13:4 OEB Standards and Targets
- § 13:5 Classification of a System as Distribution or Transmission
- § 13:6 Boundaries of a Distribution Franchise

III. DISTRIBUTION OWNERSHIP AND BUSINESS RESTRICTIONS

- § 13:7 Ownership Restrictions
- § 13:8 Restrictions on Business Activities
- § 13:9 Conservation Activities

IV. MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS, AMALGAMATIONS AND DIVESTITURES

- § 13:10 Approval of the OEB
- § 13:11 OEB Filing Requirements
- § 13:12 Test for Board Approval

V. MUNICIPAL ELECTRICAL UTILITIES

- § 13:13 Transitional Rules
- § 13:14 —Business Corporations Act Incorporation
- § 13:15 —Transfer of Assets to Business Corporations Act Corporations
- § 13:16 —Transfer Tax on Municipal Electricity Property
- § 13:17 Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILs)
- § 13:18 —Municipal Taxes and Assessment
- § 13:19 —Corporate Taxes
- § 13:20 Administration of Transfer Taxes and PILs
- § 13:21 Easements

VI. DISTRIBUTION LICENCES

§ 13:22	Introduction
§ 13:23	Authority
§ 13:24	Term, Transfer and Amendment
§ 13:25	Cancellation
§ 13:26	Providing Information to the Board
§ 13:27	Access to Distribution Services
§ 13:28	Obligation to Connect
§ 13:29	Obligation to Supply
§ 13:30	Compliance with the Market Rules and Codes
§ 13:31	System Integrity
§ 13:32	Confidentiality of Information
§ 13:33	Separation of Business Activities
§ 13:34	Prohibition of Disconnection of Residential
	Customers
§ 13:35	Performance Standards
§ 13:36	Expansion of Distribution System
§ 13:37	Customer Complaints and Dispute Resolution
§ 13:38	Communication
§ 13:39	Connection of Generation Facilities

VII. AFFILIATE RELATIONSHIPS CODE FOR ELECTRICITY TRANSMITTERS AND DISTRIBUTORS

§ 13:40	Introduction
§ 13:41	Priority of the Affiliate Relationships Code
§ 13:42	Degree of Separation
§ 13:43	Sharing of Services and Resources
§ 13:44	Transfer Pricing
§ 13:45	Financial Transactions with Affiliates
§ 13:46	Equal Access to Services
§ 13:47	Confidentiality of Information
§ 13:48	Compliance Measures

VIII. OBLIGATION OF NON-DISCRIMINATORY ACCESS

§ 13:49 Generally

IX. DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM CODE

A. APPLICATION AND AMENDMENT OF THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM CODE

§ 13:50 Generally

B. STANDARDS OF BUSINESS PRACTICE AND CONDUCT

	CONDCCI
§ 13:51 § 13:52 § 13:53	Conditions of Service Liability Between Distributors and Customers Security Deposits
C.	CONNECTIONS AND EXPANSIONS
\$ 13:54 \$ 13:55 \$ 13:56 \$ 13:57 \$ 13:58 \$ 13:59	Connections Expansions of Distribution Systems Relocation of Distributor-Owned Assets Enhancements and Renewable Enabling Improvements Bypass Compensation Upstream Transmission Connections
D.	OPERATION OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
§ 13:60 § 13:61 § 13:62 § 13:63 § 13:64 § 13:65	Quality of Supply Disconnection and Reconnection Unauthorized Energy Use System Inspection Requirements and Maintenance Unplanned Outages and Emergency Conditions Service Quality Requirements
E.	METERING
§ 13:66 § 13:67 § 13:68 § 13:69	Introduction Provision of Retail Meters and Metering Services Metering Requirements for Generating Facilities Validating Metering Data
F.	DISTRIBUTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES
§ 13:70 § 13:71 § 13:72 § 13:73 § 13:74 § 13:75	Responsibilities to Load Customers Responsibilities to Generators Responsibilities to Other Distributors Sharing Arrangements Between Distributors Load Transfers Providing Information
G.	SMART SUB-METERING
§ 13:76 § 13:77 § 13:78	Introduction Smart Sub-Metering of Condominiums Smart Sub-Metering of Residential Rental Buildings

§ 13:79	Energy (Consumer	Protection	Act,	2010	(Bill	235)
---------	----------	----------	------------	------	------	-------	------

X. DISTRIBUTION RATES

§ 13:80	Introduction
§ 13:81	Performance-Based Rate-Making (PBR)
§ 13:82	Rates for 2002 to 2005
§ 13:83	Rates for 2006 and after
§ 13:84	—Smart Meter Rate Adder
§ 13:85	Late Payment Charges
§ 13:86	Demand-Side Management and Conservation
§ 13:87	—microFIT Generation
§ 13:88	—Recovery of Eligible Investments
8 12.80	Diggonnoction and Reconnection Charges

§ 13:90 Accounting Procedures Handbook

XI. DISTRIBUTOR AS RETAILER: SECTION 29 STANDARD SUPPLY SERVICE

§ 13:91	Introduction
§ 13:92	Standard Supply Service Code
§ 13:93	Discharging Section 29 Obligations
§ 13:94	Rates for Standard Supply Service
§ 13:95	Final RPP Variance Settlement Amounts for RPP
	Consumers Leaving Regulated Price Plan
8 13.96	Rate Protection Plan Roadman

XII. RATE PROTECTION FOR RURAL AND REMOTE CUSTOMERS

§ 13:97 Generally

XIII. CONSTRUCTION OF DISTRIBUTION LINES AND GRID CONNECTIONS

§ 13:98	Introduction
§ 13:99	Market Rules: Connection Assessment and
	Approval
§ 13:100	Leave-to-Construct Applications

XIV. ENTRY ONTO LANDS AND USE OF DISTRIBUTION POLES

§ 13:101 Generally

XV. ELECTRICITY REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

§ 13:102 Reporting

§ 13:103	Certification
§ 13:104	Record Keeping

XVI. DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SAFETY STANDARDS

A. INTRODUCTION

- § 13:105 Generally
 - B. STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO POST-MAY 11, 2004 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS AND TO ALL OTHER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS IN RESPECT OF REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS OR EXTENSIONS
- § 13:106 Change of Ownership
- § 13:107 Safety Standards
- § 13:108 Approval of Electrical Equipment and Installation Work Specifications
- § 13:109 Inspection and Approval of Construction
- § 13:110 Audits

C. STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO ALL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS

- § 13:111 Proximity to Distribution Lines
- § 13:112 Disconnection of Unused Lines
- § 13:113 Reporting of Serious Electrical Incidents
- § 13:114 Compliance

CHAPTER 14. RETAILING ELECTRICITY

I. BACKGROUND

§ 14:1 Generally

II. ELECTRICITY RETAILERS

- § 14:2 Definition of a Retailer
- § 14:3 Restrictions on the Ownership of Retailers

III. RETAILER LICENCES

- § 14:4 Introduction
- § 14:5 Authority to Operate and Fees
- § 14:6 Licence Conditions Imposed by Regulation

Table of Contents

§ 14:7	Term, Transfer and Amendment
§ 14:8	Cancellation
§ 14:9	Agent for Service
§ 14:10	Providing Information to the Board
§ 14:11	Compliance with the Market Rules and Codes
§ 14:12	Pass-Through of OPGI Price-Cap Rebate
§ 14:13	Consumer Complaints Resolution Process
§ 14:14	Communication
§ 14:15	Certificate of Compliance
§ 14:16	Business Cards
§ 14:17	Photo Identification Badges
§ 14:18	Employee and Contractor Training

IV. CURRENT LICENSED ELECTRICITY RETAILERS

§ 14:19 Generally

V. THE ENERGY CONSUMERS' BILL OF RIGHTS AND ENERGY CONSUMERS PROTECTION ACT, 2010

§ 14:20 Generally

VI. ELECTRICITY RETAILER CODE OF CONDUCT

§ 14:21	Introduction
§ 14:22	Fair Marketing Practices and Marketing
	Information
§ 14:23	—Business Cards and Identification Badges
§ 14:24	Confidentiality of Consumer Information
§ 14:25	Transfer Requests
§ 14:26	Contracts
$\S 14:27$	—Disclosure Statements and Price Comparisons
§ 14:28	—Verification of Contracts
§ 14:29	—Renewal or Extension of Contracts
§ 14:30	—Training
§ 14:31	—Certification
§ 14:32	Transfers and Assignment of Contracts
§ 14:33	Consumer Complaints
§ 14:34	Information to be Maintained by Electricity Retailer
§ 14:35	Breaches of the Code

VII. SUPPLY-MIX DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

§ 14:36 Generally

VIII. RETAIL SETTLEMENT CODE

§ 14:37	Introduction
§ 14:38	Service Agreement Between Retailer and Distributor
§ 14:39	Electronic Business Transaction Standards
§ 14:40	Basic Settlement Obligations
§ 14:41	Settlement Costs for Competitive Electricity Services
§ 14:42	—Customers with Interval Meters
§ 14:43	—Customers with Non-Interval Meters
§ 14:44	—Unmetered Loads
§ 14:45	—Adjustments to Measured Consumption
§ 14:46	—Billing Cycles
§ 14:47	—Embedded Retail Generators
§ 14:48	Settlement Costs for Non-Competitive Electricity Services
§ 14:49	Settlement Timeline
§ 14:50	Retail Settlement Variance Account
§ 14:51	Settlement and Billing Options
§ 14:52	—Retailer-Consolidated Billing
§ 14:53	—Distributor-Consolidated Billing
§ 14:54	—Split Billing
§ 14:55	—Billing for Standard Supply Service
§ 14:56	—Disconnection and Reconnection
§ 14:57	—Billing Errors
§ 14:58	Security Arrangements Between Distributors and Retailers
§ 14:59	Settlement Dispute Procedures
§ 14:60	Service Transaction Requests
§ 14:61	—Requests for Changes in Electricity Service Providers
§ 14:62	—Requests for Changes in Other Services
§ 14:63	Access to Consumer Information
§ 14:64	Market Readiness and Enrolment Process

IX. DISTRIBUTOR AS RETAILER: SECTION 29 STANDARD SUPPLY SERVICE; OEB STANDARDS AND TARGETS

§ 14:65	Distributor as Retailer: Section 29 Standard
	Supply Service
§ 14:66	OEB Standards and Targets

X. ELECTRICITY REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

§ 14:67 Reporting

Table of Contents

§ 14:68 Record Keeping

APPENDICES

Appendix A. Electricity Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Sch. A Appendix B. Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Sch. B

Table of Cases

Index